Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Effective: 11/10/2021 Version: 2.0

Date: 2022.05.09 Instrument #: 100665

Instrument Location: AST/Emmonak

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O'Bryant, SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

Instrument removed from service remotely due to preventative maintenance due Feb-2022.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections
below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time: 2022.05.09

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Viernes, Jeffrey T (DPS)

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 9:13 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: Re: AST/Emmonak DMT In Service

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| just got word back from the Emmonak Trooper. That would work.

TROOPER JEFFREY T. VIERNES
ALASKA STATE TROOPERS
“C” DETACHMENT

P.0.BOX 108

SAINT MARYS, AK 99658
OFFICE: (907) 438-2019

CELL: (907) 707-4026

On May 3, 2022, at 11:51, O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> wrote:

Jeff,

It looks like 100665 was ready for preventative maintenance on 2022.03.02. Due to aircraft
issues you haven’t been able to remove it from service and put 100691 in service.

Do vyou see any issue with the breath program remotely taking 100665 out of
service? When 100691 is placed in service the agency would be back up and running. A
subject test has not been performed on 100665 since 2020.07.23.

Colleen O’Bryant

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)
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